STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA August 29, 1983 I
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(50%) 748-1283

HNG 0i1 Company
P.0. Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Faulk 32 Com #1-J
32-225-28E

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of forms C-103, C-104 and C-105 on the above
captioned well, where you re-completed back to the Atoka formation
from the Morrow formation.

You apparently have plugged back by the use of a packer ard plug set
in the packer. Unless your intentions are to dual this well,this is
an unsatisfactory plug back.

The packer should be covered with at least 35' of cement to preclude
any problems of leaking.

Please inform us of your intention in this matter.

Sincerely,

ol oot

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/mm



